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From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 28 March 2025 08:08

To: Gezelle Oakes

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - WANO0O01;1743062701039

; Wi 1oales
Hein Swanepoel MK!W
National Logistics Manager i W
. +27(11) 746 4245 O2-oy 25

H A L E W 0 O D B4 hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 10:08
To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - WAN001;1743062701039

o

D Power Automate
Ik
Do 1SUG(
Request Upliftment - WANO001;1743062701039

Requested by Anele Maloi <Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: WANOO1
Reason for upliftment: DAMAGED




Description: - Belgravia Gin and Dry lemon 440ml - 9 cases
Red Square Pine Crushed 440ml - 2 casesv”

Caribbean Twist Pineapple 440ml - 2 cases v’

Arranged with: Tyali0660335192

Warehouse to uplift: HS

Date Created: Thursday, March 27, 2025 8:07 AM GMT
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View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn mare
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Didyou find this email helpful? Yes No
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eyJhbGciOiJSUzI 1NilsimtpZCl61kUyQzEyRDITQkY1NTQ40TY2QzBDRTIZRDIXNJhENjA4R]dFNjc1QzMiILCI0eXAION)
KV1QILCJ4ANWMIOIINSUIICIRDQOJWV2dBdOICQWAIVERNWGIZZElyWkM2Um5zY2E4Z0FBQmMVoaDBqQU5CZ2txa
GtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRUTSTXAFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMRTFCR1JZRFIwSk1NUK13RVFZSONaSW1pWIBSTEARQkd
SWURRVTFGTVJInd0ZnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVZVEY21FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhjTk1qUXhNakV4TWpJek1gQXp
XaGNOTWpVd05qQTVNakI6TWpBeldqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBAOXXVNRZV2xzYzJsbmJtbHVaeTViYk
c5MOxtMXBZMOp2YzI5bWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFaU1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdNZOVLQWIIQk
FRRENZNVFFNIY2VkhJTE1Eb0OrWUIQzVjVZzZGQIZUZVg2R28zaWNgbitWHZCRGOKTmdQTytyU2ZIUTZLaHdGZ
mNPUEp20FYwdWhETKtSWTk2ZytUZ 1YxL2tCa3F3UDVIdWVIT2tnNVphcHBXWEpMcGFPWUhjUOxoSU56MkpnaC
81c3FHU0ZjQXhIWDZMOTdMdkxwS2x0alYwR3BNR1drTkSROXI6cHIZdmYvZk8vQ2djYKEyODI3WGKGSFBjR1JrcS8
2TFphWnRgWjZEMncxUEIMSGIObENTCcFhJaEhOZnY 1YmJoRno1VDITUWIRM3pQcOlDdjAwd0xrT2ZUUOJDNWx5d
GcObkVmVFRvcFJWQK 1LS3BpdEJRVEVZNTIhc2XMTEJ4dVI3c2JiREwy TCsvYU44ZnNrcElyMHhibk5SVXZELTkyVndw
cEttTWIECWVIMEFIWEpaQWdNQKFBR2pnZ TNy TULIRXB6QW5CZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWIFR2pBWU1Bb0dDQ3N
HQVFVRKJ3TUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCAO1DTUQWRONTCOdBUVFCZ2pjVk)3UXdNQzRHSmIZROFRUUJnamNWQ
0lhUTR3MkUxYI10aFBHTFBW2IzUmJPbULQIIWDVIVXVGckprMEFRRmtBZOVITULQnI3WUILA 1ICQIFVSEFRRUVNZO
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2 Strelitzia Street

2 Strelitzia Street

Braelyn Braelyn
East London East London
5201 5201
043 743 4557 043 722 1981
Warehouse@mjpres.co.za Brewmaster Trust East-London
REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR294496 2025-04-04 11:35:53

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Wet Because of Leakage

Customer Name: WANDA LIQUORS

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:
Doc. Date: 2025-03-28 Doc. Ref: UPL 17430627 GRV: § Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R 0
Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch Qry
HBELGINDLEM44  BELGRAVIA DRY LEMON CAN (24 X 440ML) s 24 X 440ML R6 Wet Because of Le 9
HCTPINEAPPLES  C/TWIST PINEAPPLE (24 X 440M1) s 24 ¥ 440ML Ré Wel Because of Le 2
HRSPINECRUSH4  RED SQ PINE CRUSH (24 X 440ML) s 24 X 440ML Ré Wet Because of Le 2
Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL 1743062701039 (3 Product Type) 13

11

Authorized by:

[date]




Your Vat No. : 4210142842

WILDACOASTQTRAVEL CC WANDA'S LIQUORS
F3 KALIKA STREET
VULINDLELA HEIGHTS
MTHATHA

021 409 7140

WANDO1 HS 80836469 BAM 11/04/25

BELGINDLEM440ML 9.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CA421.74L @ 5%
RSPINECRUSH440ML 2.000RED SQUARE PINE CRUSH RTD 440ML 421.74
CTPINEAPPLE440ML 2,000CARIBBEAN TWIST PINEAPPLE RTD CA421.74L @ 5%

Uplifted stock

Damages stock destroyed

UPL WANOO1 1743062701039

13.000-

TERMS

80203952

3795.66-
843.48-
843.48-

5482.62-
822.39-
6305.01-

30 Days




